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July 3, 2002 L w
HAND DELIVERED —
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Mr. Harold McLean

General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 001305-TP

Dear Mr. McLean:

In September 2000, BellSouth filed its proposed interconnection agreement (“Template™)
with its petition for arbitration in Docket Number 001305-TP, along with a list of unresolved
issues that Supra had raised as of that date. Supra did not file a proposed agreement when it filed
its response to BellSouth’s petition for arbitration, but it added over 50 issues to be arbitrated.

On March 5, 2002, the Commission decided the issues in this arbitration, Based upon the
Staff’s Recommendation and the Commission’s vote, BellSouth prepared and forwarded to
Supra on March 12, 2002, a redlined and clean version of the proposed agreement, incorporating
the decisions of the Commission into the Template. BellSouth also provided a list of all the
changes that had been made to the Template. A copy of this correspondence (without
attachments) is attached hereto as Exhibit A. Supra responded on March 15, 2002, stating that it
was premature to begin discussing the agreement because the written order had not been issued
and the deadlines for filing motions for reconsideration or appeal had not run. See Exhibit B.

On March 27, 2002, the day after the release of the written order, BellSouth again
forwarded a redlined and clean version of the agreement to Supra, requesting that the parties
discuss the proposed agreement so as to meet the Commission’s order that a joint agreement be
filed within 30 days. Supra again refused to discuss the agreement, stating that it would not
discuss the agreement until after it filed and received an order on a motion for reconsideration
and stay. See Exhibit C.

On June 12, 2002, after the Commission’s June 11 vote on Supra’s motion for

CMP ____reconsideration, Supra sent a letter to BellSouth requesting to meet to negotiate applicable
COM B __ language. A copy of this correspondence is attached as Exhibit D. On June 13, 2002, BellSouth
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modified to incorporate the changes in the Commission’s decisions upon reconsideration. A
copy of this correspondence (without attachments) is attached hereto as Exhibit E. The parties
scheduled a meeting at 10:00 a.m. on June 17 to discuss the agreement. On June 17, Mr. David
Nilson of Supra and Mark Buechele, Supra’s outside counsel, called BellSouth as scheduled.
However, Supra was.not prepared to discuss the language or any substantive issues. Supra
requested that BellSouth provide a list of each issue and the section in the agreement where each
such issue is addressed. Despite the fact that BellSouth had already prepared and provided to
Supra a list of all changes to each attachment of the agreement, BellSouth was willing to prepare
the requested document, which was forwarded to Supra on June 18. A copy of this
correspondence (without attachments) is attached hereto as Exhibit F. In the correspondence
transmitting the requested document, BellSouth reiterated that due to the short time frame within
which an agreement must be filed, BellSouth’s representatives were willing to meet each day of
the following week if necessary to finalize the document. The parties were scheduled to meet
June 24 to discuss the agreement.

On June 24 Mr. Nilson of Supra called BellSouth at the scheduled time, but was unable to
discuss the agreement due to an emergency of outside counsel. Although Mr. Nilson committed
to call back later that day to reschedule, there was no further communication that day. The
following morning, June 25, Mr. Follensbee of BellSouth sent an e-mail to Mr. Nilson,
expressing concern over the parties’ lack of progress and offering to reschedule the meeting for
June 27 or 28. See Exhbit G. Mr. Nilson responded that Mr, Buechele would be available
Friday morning, June 28, to discuss some issues, and that both of them would be available on
Monday, July 1. See Exhibit H. On June 28, Mr. Buechele discussed only two issues. See
Exhibit I.

On Monday, July 1, Mr. Buechele called as the parties had scheduled. However, Mr.
Nilson was not available for the call. Again, Mr. Buechele was not prepared to discuss any
issues or any language in the agreement. He asked us to provide documentation of issues the
parties had voluntarily resolved or closed, and BellSouth agreed to provide an October e-mail
outlining language that the parties had negotiated to close some of the arbitration issues. Mr.
Buechele indicated that he would review that document and call back later that afternoon. When
Mr. Buechele called back, he asked for documentation regarding issues that had been closed
prior to the hearing in this arbitration. Again, Mr. Buechele would not or could not discuss any
portion of the agreement. The call was terminated, and Mr. Buechele agreed to reschedule a
meeting for the afternoon of Wednesday, July 3. BellSouth then forwarded to Mr. Buechele
documentation regarding issues that were withdrawn at issue identification and at the June 6,
2001 intercompany review board meeting. See Exhibit J.

At this point Supra has had the Template since no later than September 2000; it has had a
document that incorporated the first Commission order since March 12, 2002; and it has had a
final document including the changes to the four issues that were modified on reconsideration
since June 13, 2002. BellSouth and Supra have had four scheduled meetings to discuss the
agreement, and thus far only two issues have been addressed. Supra has handed over the
finalization of the agreement to Mr. Buechele, who was not involved in any of the negotiations
subsequent to August of 2000. Apparently, Mr. Buechele’s client has not provided him with any
documentation regarding settled issues.



At this point in time, BellSouth is at a loss as to how to finalize a joint agreement by the
July 15, 2002 deadline. Based on past practices of Supra, BellSouth has reason to believe that
Supra intends to raise numerous issues just before the filing deadline, claiming that the parties _
are unable to agree to language. BellSouth is unwilling to extend the Commission’s ordered
deadline, especially where Supra has made no effort to review an agreement that BellSouth has
worked very hard to prepare. BellSouth is ready, willing and able to file an agreement with the
Commission on July 15, 2002, as ordered. However, there is no indication that Supra will
review the document and execute an agreement by the deadline. We ask that the Commission
intervene to ensure that Supra is no longer able to delay its review of the agreement and its
execution of an agreement to replace the existing agreement, which has been expired for more
that two years. We request that a mediator be appointed to meet with BellSouth and Supra
negotiators as soon as possible, to work toward finalizing the agreement for a July 15 filing.

Sincerely,

71@3 69;%&

Attachments

cc‘ Ms. Bkanca Bayé
'Ann Shelfer, Esq.
Brian Chaiken, Esq.
Mark Buechele, Esq.



Follansbool Greg

From: Follensbee, Greg

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2002 8:09 PM

To: 'Kay Ramos'

Ce: 'David Nilson'"; '‘Brain Chalken'; Jordan, Parkey
Subject: . FW: Supra Agreement

Attached you will find an electronic copy of a proposed interconnection agreement

for FL, to replace the current agreement

you are operating under. This proposed agreement is also being sent Federal Express. The proposed agreement

incorporates all of the decisions made by the Fiorida PSC last Tuesday. Brian, | d
please forward on to him. Please cail me to schedule time to review this proposal
it.

i changes

agreement redlines 031202.2ip
031202.zip 0301202.2ip

Greg Follensbee
Interconnection Carrier Services
404 927 7198 v

404 529 7839 1
greg.follensbee @ bellsouth.com

Exhibit A

o not have Paul's email address so
once you have had a chance 10 go over’




Follensbee, Grag

From: Tumer, Paul [Paul. Tumer @ stis.com)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2002 11:36 AM

To: 'Greg.Follensbee @ BellSouth.com’

Ce: Chaiken, Brian; Dahlke, Kirk; Medacier, Adenet
Subject: “Follow-on 1A

Greg:

Supra is in receipt of BellSouth's proposed follow-on IA whiq
the findings of the FPSC. However, Supra believes that it is
schedule a conference call to review this proposed IA as the
has not been issued and as both parties' ability to move for
and/or appeal has not run. Wwhen this matter is ripe, Supra
discuss any proposed follow-on IA.

Thanks,

Paul D. Turner
Supra Telecom

2620 SW 27th Ave.
Miami, FL 33133-300%
Tel. 305.476.4247
Fax 305.443.9516

th incorporates
b premature to
written order
reconsideration
18 prepared to

The information contained in this transmission is legally privileged and

confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or

entity named

above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
. 476

communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this co
error, please notify us immediately by telephone call to 305
delete the message. Thank you.

Exhibit B

ication in
.4247 and




Follensbee, Greg

From: Turner, Paul {Paul.Tumer@ stis.com)

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2002 1:42 PM

To: ‘Follensbee, Greg'

Ce: Chaiken, Brian; Dahlke, Kirk; Medacler, Adenet
Subject: * RE: Foliow-on 1A

Greg:

As Supra may exercise its right to file a Motion for Reconsideration as well
as for a Stay, it is still premature to schedule a conference call. I have
reviewed the proposed Agreement and once the procedural mattlers have ended
and the Stay expired, Supra will be ready to discuss this issue.

Sincerely,

Paul D. Turner

Supra Telecom

2620 SW 27th Ave.
Miami, FL 33133-3005
Tel. 305.476.4247
Fax 305.443.9516

The information contained in this transmission is legally privileged and
confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or, entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended redipient, you are
hereby notified that any digssemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone call to 305.476.4247 and
delete the message. Thank you,

----- Original Message-----
From: Follensbee, Greg [mailto:Greg.Follensbeed@BellSouth.cor
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2002 6:13 PM
To: ‘Turner, Paul®

Cc: 'Chaiken, Brian'; 'Dahlke, Kirk'; 'Medacier, Adenet'; Jgrdan,
Parkey; White, Nancy
Subject: RE: Follow-on IA

—

As you know, on March 12, 2002, I forwarded to Supra a proposed draft of the
new Florida Interconnection Agreement for BellSouth and Supra. The proposed
Agreement was based upon the decisions of the Florida Public¢ Service
Commisgion in Docket No. 001305-TP, as determined by the C ssion on March
5, 2002. On March 15, 2002, I received your e-mail stating|that yocu
believed it premature to schedule a conference call to discuss the proposed
Agreement prior to the Commission's written order and prior|to the
exhaustion of the time periods for reconsideration and appeal.

The Commission released its written order in Docket No. 001305-TP on March
26, 2002. The Order states that "the parties shall submit
agreement that complies with our decisions in this docket £
within 30 days of issuance of this Order.®" The Order is ef
issuance, and any reconsideration or appeal rights of eithe
affect the parties' obligations to comply with the Order an
written Interconnection Agreement to the Commission by Apri

ective upon its
party do not
to suhmit a
25, 2002.

Therefore, I request that we schedule a meeting to be held in the next five

(5) business days to finalize the new Interconnection Agreement. Please let
me know your availability.

! Exhibit C




From: Turner, Paul {mailto:Paul.Turner@stis.com]
Sent: Friday., March 15, 2002 11:36 AM

To: 'Greg.Follensbee@BellSouth.com'

Cc: Chaiken, Brian; Dahlke, Kirk; Medacier, Adenet
Subject: Follow-on IA

Greg:

the findings of the FPSC. However, Supra believes that it |
schedule a conference call to review this proposed IA as th

premature to
written order

Supra is in receipt‘of BellSouth's proposed follow-on IA wh;:h incorporates

hag not been issued and as both parties' ability to move fo
and/or appeal has not run. when this matter is ripe, Supra
discuss any proposed follow-on IA.

Thanks,

Paul D. Turner

Supra Telecom

2620 SW 27th Ave.
Miami, FL 33133-3005
Tel. 305.476.4247
Fax 305.443.9%516

reconsideration
is prepared to

The information contained in this transmission is legally privileged and

confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or

entity named

above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in

error, please notify us immediately by telephc- all to 305
delete the message. Thank you.,
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*The information transmitted is intended only for the person
which it is addressed and may contain confidential, propriet
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, disseminati
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this informati
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
this in error, please contact the sender and delete the mate
computers.”®
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NO. 281

Miami, FL 33133-3001
Phone: (305) 478-4201
FAX: (305)443-9518
Emall dnllson@STIS.com
WA RHA AAm

PYB2. 028

VIA FACSIMILE / EMAIL

Mr. Greg Follensbee

Laad Negotiator

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
875 West Peachtree Strest, NE
Atlanta, Georgia 30375

Subject: Supra-BellSouth Fiorida Interconnection Agresment

Greg:

June 12, 2002

On June 11, 2002, the Florida Public Service Commissibn ("Commissian™) voted on
the Commission Staffs Recommendation on Supra's Motion for Reconsideration of
Commission Order No. PSC-02-0413-TP. As Commission Order No. PSC-02-0637-PCO-
TP contemplated that the parties will have 14 days from the date of the Commission's final
order to file an executed interconnection agreement, the parties need to address the

applicable language to be included in the agreement.

Any negotiations with BellSouth regarding the final language to be included in any

executed interconnection agreement does not constitute a

alver of Supra's rights to

pursue, inter alia, any and all administrative and/or appellate remedies available to if.

In order to move forward, | request that we schedule a m
all applicable fanguage. Please let me know your avatlabitity.

Sincerely,

David Nilson
CTO

Cc:  Olukayode A. Ramos
Brian Chaiken, Esq.
Paul Turner, Esq. Exhibit D

eeting to negotiate any and

LA
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Jordan, Parkey

NC. 251 FOB3-0290

From: Follensbee, Greg
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2002 12:28 PM
Ta: ‘Niison, Dave'
Cc: Jordan, Parkey; 'Paul Turner'
Subjact: RE: Florida interconnection Agresmant
Supro changes 0301302.41p Bupre Raviged
Aavilinas_08-12-03.11p Agresment-$-130 .. Dﬂ\fid,

Here is what we suggest. Attached to this email are three zip files. One is the redline of the previous redline that reflect

the changes decided by the FL PSC June 11. The second is the final agrecmmd

The third is, by document, what changes were made to the base agreement Bell
changes made the first time and changes made to reflect the recent FL PSC dec

. which accepts all the redline changes.
South started with. This incorporates both
sions.

We are availnble to talk to you Monday morning at 10 am, after you have had a|chance to review these files. At that time
we can answer any questions you have on what we did, and set up time to review the language we have sent you. To the

cxtent time permits, we can go shead and start on one of the files.

If this is agreeable, please let me know and we will call Paul's office at 10 am op June 17.

-—=-Original Message-----

IFrom: Nilson, Dave |mailto:dnilson@STIS.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June |2, 2002 7:00 PM

To: Greg Follenshee (E-mail)

Subject: Tlorida Interconnection Agreement

Greg plense call to arrange this mesting.

dnilson
<<Noc2.doc>>

Exhibit E




Jordan, Parkey

MO 381 P4 bao

From:

amse—

Follenshee, Grag

Tussday, June 18, 2002 1:09 PM
‘David Nilson'; 'Mark Buechele’

Jordan, Parkey

Cross Reference of Issues to Language

As discussed yasterday morning, attachad Is a cross reference of each arbitrat
follow-on agreement. As a result of praparing this document, | have found two piaces where the proposed agreemaent did
nat Include ianguage we had agreed ta fast fal. | am resending attachments 2 and 3, which reflact revisions to incorporate
the agreed to language. The changes are: 1) In attachment 2, | have added a new paragraph 2.5 to put in language bn
damarcation points and 2) in attachment 3 | have replaced language in paragraphs 6.1.2, 6.1.3 and 6.1.3.1 with tanguage
agreed to on deflnition of local traffic. Of course. following paragraph with no language changes will necessarily be
renumbered. Last, | found a small typo in attachment 2, paragraph 3.10.1, whare a reference to paragraph 8.10 simply

said 10.

d isgue to language in the proposad

Because of the short time frame the FL PSC will be giving us (o finalize this follow-on agreement, Parkey and | have

clearad our calendars all

of next weeak and we are prepared to talk every day to

Please call me with any questions

b )

A

Attachrnenr 2 Attachmant 3 Iadues List Crosk
06 13-02_radling. . 08 13 02, redbna... Aateranaad t

Interconnection Carrier Services

404 927 7198 v
404 529 7839 f

greg.follensbee@bellsouth.com

Exhibit F

Inish raviewing the proposed agreement.
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Jordan, Parkay

NO L 281

From: Foliensbee, Grag

Sent: Tueaday, June 25, 2002 8:20 AM

To: Jordan, Parkay

Subject: FW: Negotiation of Follow-on Agrsemaent

onginal Message—--

From: Foliensbee, Greq

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2002 9:29 AM
To: ‘David Nilson'

Subject: Negotiation of Follow-an Agreement
Dave,

[ did not hear back from you yesterday to reschedule the meeting to discuss the
proposed in compliance with the decisions of the Florida Commission. As you
June 17, bul Supra was not prepared to discuss the substance of the agreement.
for yesterday, June 24, due to your outside counsel's emergency.

At this point, Supra has had 3ellSouth's template since September of 2000; the
Commission's order since March 12, 2002; and the language to modify the four

interconnection agreement BellSouth hag
know, we had a meeting scheduled for
Supra cancelled our meeting scheduled

majority of the changes to incorporate the
issues that were changed in hght of

Supra's motion for reconsideration since June 13, 2002, In addilion, per your request during our conversation on June 17,
on June 18 T forwarded you a list of each arbitrated issue and how it was resolved (including a reference to the section in

the agreement where appropriate ianguage was incorporated). T trust that by no

review the proposed agreement, and because the changes made to the template ¥
negotiations or pulled directly from the Commission decisions, [ don't anticipate

need Lo discuss.

Il Supra can begin forwarding to us the issues that it feels need to be discussed |
made to comport with the Orders), we can begin looking at those. In addition, o

to talk about the agreement. Although you had suggested Wednesday, Supra is
I will abviously be unavailable. However, we arc available Thursday, June 27,

Please let me know if these times work for Supra and if you will be able to send

Interconnection Carrler Services
404 927 7108 v
404 5290 7839 f
greg.follansbee@bellsouth.com

Exhibit G

w Supra has had ample opportunity t6_
were cither agreed upon in settlement.
t that there will be many, if any, issues we

or changes Supra belicves need to be

ve need to set aside another day this week
deposing me that day in Arbitration VI, so
afler 2:30 and Friday, June 28, until noon.
your comuments to us this week.

FREs, az0



Jordan, Parkey

NO. S81

PG, 8268

From: Foilensbee, Greg

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2002 4:50 PM

To: Jordan, Parkey

Subject: FW: Negotiation of Follow-aon Agreement
Comments?

----- Original Message-----

From: Nilson, Dave [mailto:dnilson@STIS.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2002 3:54 PM

To: Follensbee, Greg; 'David Nilson'

Subject: RE: Negotiation of Follow-on Agreement

As for some of your inflammatory comments, | do not wish to dwell on such
malters as lhey are only counter-productive and get in the way of the 1ask

al hand. THowever, your statement that Supra has the template since
Scplember, 2000 is disingenuous since it ignores the realities of time and
the disputes in this docket. Fven you admitted that it was a task to

retnieve what you thought was the original template submitted to the
Commission back in September 2000. Given the fact that we only recently
received an electronic version of that submission, your comment is uncalled
for and somewhat unfair. Moreover, that document has been revised no Jess
than three times since September 2000 and it has been my observations that
subsequent redlining may not be consistent with our prior agreements. We
received the most recent redlines Thursday afiernoon, June 13, 2002, at
which point we discarded the previous (March 12, 2002) version which we had
been working with.

As to scheduling. Yes [ committed to get back to you. However, my efforts
to see if our schedules could be accommodated had to cleared by Supra and
BellSouth tawyers who had previously expected both of us to be elsewhere
over the next few days. Unfortunately, we were unable 1o move your
deposition on Wednesday; and due to the bifurcated deposition schedules in
Allanta this week, I will not be available the rest of the week. | had been
irying to resolve that and thought | could get back with you yesterday.

Currently | am unavailable on Wednesday, Thursday and Friday; and thus woul
like ta continue our discussions on Monday momung July 1, 2002 at 10:00 AM.
Mark Buechele has advised me that there may be some issues which he can
discuss with Parkey Jordan without my presence. However, Mark has adwvised
me that he is not available on Thursday afternoon. Accordingly, Mark has
stated that he would be willing to schedule a discussion for Friday moming

a1 10:30 a.m. in order to discuss a limited amount of issue. Mark asks that
you confirm that this time is available (particularly with Parkey Jordan)and
provide him a call-in number.

dnilson
----- Original Message-----

From: Follensbee, Greg {mailto:Greg. Follensbee@BellSouath.com)
Sent: ‘T'uesday, June 25, 2002 9:29 AM

Exhibit H



Wooys o uz D952

Jardan, Parkey

NC.Z&1 FOAT. 029

From: Follensbea, Greg

Sent: Waednesday. June 28, 2002 6:41 PM
To: ‘Nilson, Dave'

Cc: Buachele, Mark; Jordan, Parkay
Subject: RE: Negotiation of Follow-on Agreement

My recollection of our ¢call on June 13th is quite different than yours. On that g
our call on the 17th, with which you agreed. First, [ would explain what was sg

all [ suggested the following agenda for
nt 1n more detail. Then | would respond

10 any questions you had on the documents received, including formatting. Next, BellSouth would be prepared to begin
with pagc one and start discussing the redline version page by page. At the poipt where both Parties were done for the

day, we would discuss the schedules for completing the rest of the document. |
finalize our work until the FL I'SC issued its order on reconsideration of issues
much work, as we used the exact language in the staff recommendation to craft
without the order and {inalize the 4 issues where changes were made from the p
we would only be prepared to discuss the formatting of the document is totally

BellSouth's recollection of the call this past Monday is also different than yourg

did indicate we would not be able to

but | did say that this should not result in
proposed language, and we could proceed
revious order. Your statement that | said

incorrect.

. 1 did agree 10 provide & separate

document, which would cross-reference the issues arbitrated to the section in t

agreement addressing the issue.

Turther, Supra did not point out errors in the agreement. Supra questioned why|{the redline referenced the issue relating

Lo specific performance but contained no assoctated language. We expleined ¢

t BellSouth won that issue and that no

language was necessary. As (o your comment hat it is an arduous task 10 make pure this agreement incorporates all
decisions of the KL PSC, that is exactly why we sent your company the agreement in March, so we could begin that
process with plenty of time to complete the task before a final agreement needed to be filed. A comparison of the March
document (o this most reason document would reflect very few changes, as the PSC only revised its decision on four.”

IRSUES,

Unfortunately, Supra choose to do nothing in regards to reviewing with BellSouth that redline version, which’

would have drastically shortened the amount of work we not have before us and must complete in a short period of time.

These and my previous comment are not meant as inflammataory but are simply

In response ta Supra's availability, BellSouth his prepared to discuss the agree
well as all day July 1. We expect by now that Supra hes fully reviewed the doc
substantive discussions about any issues where Supra thinks the agreement doe

-—~--()riginal Message-----

From: Nilson, Dave [maiito:dnilson@STIS.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2002 4:06 PM

To: Follenshee, Greg; David Nilson'

Cc: Buechele, Mark

Subject: RE: Negotiation of Follow-on Agreement

Greg

On my last email [ omitted a portion of my response.
Resending

dnilson

he facts.

ent with Supra this Friday at 10:30, as
ment and the parties can have
not reflect the PSC’s order.

Greg

I am in recent of your attached e-mail of this moming and feel it is
nccessary 1o respond to the same.

LEE R
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First, { rake 138ue with your siatement that an June 17 Supra was not
prepared to discuss the substance of the agreement. | asked you on our June
13th telephone Lo help define an agenda for June 17. You responded that you
would only be prepared to discuss the formatting of the document, as the
Tlorida Public Service Commyssion had not yet offered a formal order. 1
prepared accordingly.

Notwithstanding our planned agenda for June 17th, my notes show that not
only did we discuss ali formatting issues, but we also went on to discuss
some substantive issues and possible errors which I detected a3 a result of

the formatting inquiries. Theses errors pertained to specific issues which

I thought were resolved by the parties prior to the hearing and first order
(3/26/02) in 00-1305. In this regard, at least two examples of potential

errors were identified to you. As a result of these errors, my counsel

(Mark Buechele) expressed concern over the changes and requested a detailed
tisting of the changes made by issue. Given the substantial number of

issues present, Mark Buechele wanted as much information possible about the
changes in order 10 ensure that the final agreement reflects not only the
Commissions rulings, but also the prior agreements between the parties.
Unfortunately, this is a tedious task that must be done by the lawyers to
ensure accuracy. It is [or this reason that we first sought to open

discussions on preparing the final document in order to ensure that the

parties had sufficient time to work out the final language. Mark Buechele

hag advigsed me that he is actively reviewing all the materials provided.
Unfortunately, he had a family problem which made him unavailable yesterday,
and he has seni his apologies.

As you knaw, we all anticipate the Commission to be entering its final order
on Monday (July 1sat). Thereafter, the Commission has allowed the parties
fourteen (14) days in which to complete the final version. Obviously we are
all moving forward at this time on the assumption that the Commission wil
not change the staff recommendation on Supra's Motion for Reconsideration.

As for some of your inflammatory comments, I do not wish to dwell on such
matters as they are only counter-productive and get in the way of the task

at hand. However, your statement that Supra has the template since
September, 2000 is disingenuous since it ignores the realities of time and
the disputes in this docket. Fven you admitted that it was a task to

retrieve what you thought was the original tempiate submitted to the
Commission back in September 2000. Given the fact that we only recently
received an ¢lectronic version of that submission, your comment is uncalled
for and somewhat unfair. Moreaver, that document has becn revised no iess
than three times since September 2000 and it has been my observations that
subsequent redlining may not be consistent with our prior agreements. We
received the most recent redlines Thursday afternoon, June 13, 2002, at
which point we discarded the previous (March 12, 2002) version which we had
been working with,

As w scheduling. Yes 1 committed to get back to you. However, my efforts
to see if our schedules could be accommodated had to cleared by Supra and
BellSouth lawyers who had previously expected both of us to be elsewhere
over the nexi few days. Unfortunately, we were unable to move your
deposition on Wednesday; and due to the bifurcated deposition schedules in
Atlanta this week, I will not be available the rest of the week. | had been

rying 10 resolve that and thought T eould got hack with you yesterday.

NC. Z21

FRB8-B2v



Currently T am unavailable on Wednesday, Thursday and Friday; and thus wou
like to continue our discussions on Monday morrung July 1, 2002 at 10:00 AM
Mark Buechele has advised me that there may be some issues which he can
discuss with Parkey Jordan without my presence. However, Mark has advised
me that he is not available on Thursday aflemoon. Accordingly, Mark has
stated that he would be willing to schedule a discussion for Friday moming

at 10:30 a.m. in order to discuss a limiled amount of issue. Mark agks that
you confirm that this time is-available (particularly with Parkey Jordan)and
provide him a call-in number. His email address (new) is attached.

dnilson

-----Original Message--—-—

From: Folienshee, Greg [mailto:Greg Follensbee@BellSouth.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2002 9:29 AM

‘T'o: 'David Nilson'

Subject: Negotiation of Follow-on Agreement

Dave,

[ did not hear back from you yesterday to reschedule the mepfing to discuss
the interconnection agreement BellSouth has proposed in gdmpliance with the
decistons of the Florida Commuission. As you know, we Wad a meeting
scheduled for June 17, but Supra was not prepared to dj$cuss the substance

of the agreement. Supra cancelled our meeting schedyled for yesterday, June
24, due ta your outside counsel's emergency. /

.
/

At this point, Supra has had BellSouth's templatg/since September of 2000;
the majority of the changes to incorporate the Gobmmussion's order since
March 12, 2002; and the language to modify the four issucs that were changed
in light of Supra's motion for reconsideration since June 13, 2002, In
addition, per your request during our convgrsation on June 17, on June 181
forwarded you a list of each arbitrated isglic and how 1t was resolved
(including a reference to the section in the agreement where appropriate
language was incorporated). 1 trust that by now Supra has had ample
opportunity to review the proposed ggreement, and because the changes made
to the template were ¢ither agreed ypon in scttlement negotiations or pulled
directly from the Commission decisions, 1 don't anticipate that there will

be many, it any, issues we need Jo discuss.

[ Supra can begin forwarding'to us the issues that it fecls need to be
discussed {or changes Supra/belicves need to be made to comport with the
Orders), we can begin lookjmg at those. In addition, we need to set aside
another day this week $o tglk about the agreement. Although you had
suggesied Wednesday, Sppra is deposing me that day in Arbitration VI, so0 1
will obviously be unavallable. However, we are available Thursday, June 27,
after 2:30 and Friday, June 28, until noon. Please let me know if these

times work for Suprasnd if you will be able to send your comments to us
this weck.

Interconnection €armer Services
404 927 7198 v
404 §20 7R3

greg.follensbee@betisouth.com

ND. =51
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"T'he information transmitted 15 intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain canfidential, proprictary, and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of. or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received

this in crror, please contact the sender and delete the matenal from all

computers.”




Jordan, Parkey

FO11-826

R S T
From: Buechele, Mark [Mark.Buechsle@atis.com]
Sent: Wednasday, June 26, 2002 6:561 PM
To: 'Follenshee, Greg'; Nilson, Dave
Ce: Buechsle, Mark: Jordan, Parkey
Subject: RE: Negotiation of Follow-on Agreement

Parkey,

Without Dave Nilson available on Friday, I will only be able to discuss a
few issues. What number should 1 call?

MEB.

-----Original Message----- ’

From: Follenshee, Greg {mailto:Greg.Follensbee@BellSouth.com}
Sent; Wednesday, June 26, 2002 6:41 PM

To: Nilson, Dave'

Cc: Buechele, Mark: Jordan, Parkey

Subject: RE: Negotiation of Follow-on Agreement

My recollection of our call on June 13th is qu(tc different than yours. On
that call 1 suggested the following agenda for our call on the 17th, with
which you agreed. First, | would explain what was sent in more detail.
Then T would respond 1o any questions ygu had on the documents received,
including formatting. Next, BellSouth would be prepared to begin with page
onc and start discussing the redline vergion page by page. Al the point
where both Parties were done for the day, we would discuss the schedules for
completing the rest of the document/ I did indicate we would not be able to
(nalize our work until the FL PSC fssued its order on reconsideration of
issues, but | did say that this should not result in much wark, as we used
the exact language in the staff regpmmendation to craft proposed language,
and we could proceed without the order and finalize the 4 issues where
changes were made from the pfevious order. Your statement that 1 said we
would only be prepared to digeuss the formatting of the document is totally
incorrect.

A

the call this past Monday is also different than
ide a separate docuinent, which would

BellSouth's recollection

addressing the issue.
agreement. Supra gyestioned why the redline referenced the issue relating
nce but contained no associated language. We explained
that BeliSouth won that issue and that no language was necessary. As to
your comment hat it i3 an arduous task to make sure this agreement
incorporates all decisions of the FL PSC, that is exactly why we aent your
company the agreement in March, so we could begin that process with plenty
of time to coryiplete the task before a final agreement needed to be filed. A
comparison A the March doacument to this most reason document would reflect
very lew chianges, as the PSC only revised its decision on four issucs.
Unfortungtely. Supra choose to do nothing in regards to reviewing with
BellSouth that redline version, which would have drastically shortened the
amount AT work we noe have before us and must complete in a shiort period of

time. These and my previous comment are not meant as inflammatory but are
t
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Jordan, Parkey

From: Buechete, Mark [Mark.Buechele@stis com]
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2002 3:58 PM

To: Jordan, Parkey

Cc: ‘Follensbee, GFeg‘; Nilson, Dave

Subject: Negotiation of Interconnection Agresment Final
Parkey.

This note will saerve (6 memaorialize our telephone conference this morn
language for inclusion in the follow-on agreament.

Based upon our diacussion this morning, we agreed that on paragraph 18
BellSouth will change the word "shall" back to the original word of “may
Accordingly, the first sentence of thal paragraph will read as follows.

“Excopt as otherwise stated In this Agreement, the parties agree t,
Interpretation of any provision of thls Agreement or as to the proper
either party may petition the Commission for resclution of the dispute.

ng regarding our negotiation of final

pf the Ganeral Terms and Conditions,
" used in the templaie fllad with the

at It any dispute arises as to the
impiementation of this Agresment,

We also discussed at length the effective date to be used in the new follo
your position that because the current interconnection agresment has a ¢l
necessarily means that the effactiva date of the new fallaw-on agreement

-on intarconnection agreament. it is
sé dealing with retroactivity, that this
ust be June 10, 2000. My position is

that the template filed with the FPSC at the start of this arbitration contained a blank dete. Typically, parties leave
the effectiva date of a contract blank when they intend to use the execution date as the effective date. Because

the partias cannot usually predict when tha agreement will be executed, they leave tha date blank. In line with,
thus practice, it is my recocliection that when you and | were negotlating this agreement back in the summer of

2000, we both understood and agreed that the effective date would be th
the agreement template had a blank date rather than a date of June 10, 2
when the template was filed with the FPSC).

You clalm that during the course of the evidentiary hearing Mr. Ramos
would be retroactive. Unfortunately, | have not yat been able to confirm
context under which his words were spoken. Nevertheless, in my opinion,
Irrelevant because ratroactivity was not an issue in thia arbitration docket.

Furthermore, after Greg Follensbee thia morning mentioned an e-mail o
decided to ask around for a copy of that e-mail. 1t is interasting to note that
Paul Turner of Supra in which you specifically advised in raference to fllling

axaculion date. 1t 1s for this reason
000 (a date clearly known to all of us

t;stlﬂad that the follow-on agreement

xactly what Mr. Ramos said and the
any such testimony would largely be

f January 4, 2002 to Paul Tumer, |
on January 4™, you sent an e-mail to
in the effective date of the follow-on

agresment, that:

"We wlll insert the effactive date in the preamble as the date sxscuted by both parties”

When | read this language | was quite surprisad since you had assured me this morning that BeliSouth has naver
taken the position that the effective date should be the execution date. | trust that you simply forgat this pravious
position and that your misstatement was not a deliberate attempt tc try and take advantage of my ahsence from
this docket since the Fall of 2000.

In any event, wa both agree that the originai tamplate flled with the FPSC had a blank effective date and that this
typically means the effactiva dale is the execution date. We aleo agree that it makes littie sense to execute an
agresment {which with a June 10, 2000 effective date), will require the pparties to beginning new nagotiations
almost immediately. Furthermore we both agree that when BeliSouth| and ATT executed their follow-on
agreement iast year, the effactive data was the execution date. | have since conflrmed that the effective date of
the BellSouth/ATT foliow-on agreament was 10/26/01 (l.e. the date BeliSouth executed the agresment). We also
both agree that there s nothing in either the record or in the parties' corfespondence, which raflects that the
parties ever agreed o (or even advocated) an effective date of June 10, 2000.

Given the fact that the parties never agreed to an effective date of June 10, 2000 and In fact we had personally

07/03/2002 Exhibit |
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agreed to the contrary in the summar of 2000; the fact that this issué was never brought to the FPSC for
rasolution; the fact that such an effective date Is contrary to both general Husiness practices and BellSouth's own
practiceg; and the fact that we both agree that such a date makes no dense; | fail to see how BellSouth can
continue advocating an affactiva date of June 10, 2000, rather than the exacution date. | trust BellSouth will re-

think its position on this matter. In any svent, you advised me that you would conault with your chent further on
this matter

Finally, pursuant to our conversation this morning, we wilil be calling your officea an Manday morning at 10:30 a.m.
to continue these discuasions. :

If you have any quastlons or commants, plaase feel frea to contact me at your convenience.

MEB.

07/03/2002
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Jordan, Parkey

From: Jordan, Parkey

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2002 7:44 PM
To: '‘Buachele, Mark'; Jordan, Parkey
Cc: Follenshee, Gs:og: Nilson, Dave

Subject: RE: Nagotiation of Interconnection Agreement Final

Mark, just to be clear that you understand our position, we are attempting to agree with Supra on what
language we will include in the intcrconnection agreement based on the FPSC order. The parties may -
well settle issues in an effort to finalize the agreement, despite the fact that the language ultimately
agreed upon is different from the actual position of the parties. We only discussed 2 issues this

so it is impossible for BellSouth to determine at this point if Supra is {n agreement with most of the
agreement or not. If the two issues we discussed this morning are the only subsiantive issues Supra has,
BellSouth may decide, in the interest of settlement, to agree to Supra's language or to a compromisc on
both of those issues. BellSouth compromised this moming on the language regarding the forum for
dispute resolution. BellSouth's position on that issue is that the order requires the party to use the
BellSouth template as the base agreement and to use the order of the PSC to fill in the remaining issues.
BellSouth used the word "shall” in the proposal to implement the commission order. BellSouth's
position remains that shall is appropriate. If the parties ultimately cannot agree on many of the
provisions in the agreement, we may return to our original position. Hor now we are willing to
compromise in the effort to reach agreement, but Supra's issues that wie discuss Monday may impact our
willingness to compromise.

With regard to the effective date of the agreement, I do not agree with
BellSouth's position, but we each clearly stated our respective positior
to rehash them here. Further, you have mischaracterized the email tha
BellSouth's agecement that the new interconnection agreement would 1
email to Paul in an effort to settle the issue of the rates that we would
to December bills. Second, you have pulled one sentence out of conte

your characterizations of

1s this morning, and | see no need
t you reference as evidence of

ot he retroactive. First, | sent that

hse in the recalculation of the June
Xt (and not even the entire

sentence) and have conveniently ignored the remainder of the email. Supra had claimed that BellSouth's

recalculation of the June to December bills should be based on the FL

commission's new UNE rates

rather than the rates in the agreement. By this time, BellSouth was aw

are that Supra was taking a

position on retroactivity that was contrary to what BellSouth believed and contrary to Mr. Ramos’
testimony before the FPSC. Paul was also concerned about the effect pf retroactivity on the June S,
2001 award. [told Paul that | would offer some language to try to sett}e these issues. In exchange for
using th= rates from the new interconnection agreement in the recalculation of the bills, I would agree to
(1) use .2e date of signing as the date in the blank in the preamble, and (2) add a sentence that says {(and
I puraphrase) despite the effective date in the preamble, the parties agree to apply these rates, terms and
conditions retroactively to June 6, 2001. | was merely trying to settle disagreements of the parties
regarding UNE rates applicable to June-December, 2001, retroactivty of the agreement, and the
preservation of the June 5 award in light of retroactivty. [ neither forgpt about this email, nor did | make
u misstatement, deliberate or otherwise. BellSouth has never egreed tg Supra's position on this issue. |
offercd a settlement that Supra refused - Paul never responded to that émail. However, it appears that
you are deliberately ignoring both the plain language of the email and the settlement context within
which it was offered in an effort to claim that BellSouth has changed its position. That is clearly and
obviously not the case.

e our discussion on Monday and
vhat RellSouth haa propased (il

[ see no reason to continue to rehash these two issues. We will continu

will 'l\npnf'ully got through all af Supea’s iasucs or di.neu'ccnicnts with o

any).

07/03/2002




WL we us D . NO.S81 FOLS 220

Page | of 3

Jordan, Parkey

From: Buecheie, Mark {Mark.Buechele@stis.com]

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2002 10:04 AM

To: ‘Jordan, Parke_y'; Buechele, Mark

Cc: Follenshes, Greg; Nilson, Dave

Subject: RE: Negotiation of interconnection Agreement Final
Parkey,

Thank you for your response. Without addressing the substance of every siatement made at this Ume, | will note
that in our conversation Friday morning you unequivocally (and without rasgrvation) stated that the venue
language wouid be changed back to the original language found In the template. Your response concerns me
because It raises the specter that parsons other than yourself and Greg Follensbee must approve the resuits of
our final negotiations; and that what we agrae upon during our discussions may be withdrawn or changad by
BellSouth at anytime and by others in the BellSouth legal department who may only be tangentislly invoived for
tactical reasons. | trust this is not truly the case and that our future agreements will not be subject to further
change.

MEB.

Sant: Friday, June 28, 2002 7:44 PM

To: 'Buechele, Mark'; Jordan, Parkey

Cc: Follensbee, Greg; Nilson, Dave

Subject: RE: Negotiation of Interconnection Agr

----- Original Message-----
From: Jordan, Parkey [malltn:Parkey.Jordan@BellSouﬂ\/.GéM]

BellSouth's position on that ig8ue is that the order requires the party to use the BellSouth
templatc as the base agr i
BellSouth used the word *

all" in the proposal to implement the commission order. BellSouth's
position remains that sha!l is appropriate. If the parties ultimaiely cannot agree on many of the
provisions in the agreegient, we may return to our original posjtion. For now we are willing to
compromise in the effort to reach agreement, but Supra's issues that we discuss Monday may
impact our willingngss to compromise.

With regard to the effective date of the agreement, I do not agriee with your characterizations of
BellSouth's pogition, but we each clearly stated our respective positions this morming, and | see
no need to refash them here. Further, you have mischaracterized the email that you reference as
evidence of/BellSouth's ageement that the new interconnection agreement would not he
retroactivé. First, [ sent that email to Paul in an effort to settle the issue of the rates that we
would wSe in tho recalculation of the Juno to December bills. Socond, you have pulled one
sentefice out of context (and not even the entire sentence) and have conveniently ignored the

07/03/2002
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TN

Jordan, Parkey

Monday, July 01, 2002 11:47 AM
‘mark.buechete@atis.com’
Settlament Language

Mark, Greg and I have reviewed the document you referenced, the "Stipulated Settlement of ssues” document that Brian

sent on Sceptember 24, This document was not filed with the commission and i

document Greg forwarded 10 you covers the agreed upon idsues.

Parkey Jordan

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

404-335-0794

Exhibit J

5 not 8 final settlement. 1 think the
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Jordan, Parkey |

From: Jordan, Parkey

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2002 3:12 PM
To: ‘mark.buechela@stis.com’

Cc: Follensbee, Greg

Subjact: FW: Arbitration issues

Mark, attached is an email | forwarded Brian after the June 6, 2001 intercompany review board meeting. As you can see,
10 issucs had been withdrawn by Supra at issuc ID (meaning there ia no lan e to include or strike - the issue was
simply withdrawn). Three issues, 2, 3, and 39, were closed during the June 6 meeting. Brian or Adenet should have
notes regarding these issues. Supra withdrew issue 39 (again, no there is no language to include or delete). Issue 2 was
resolved by the parties agreeing to include the confidential information language from the existing agreement. Similarly,
issuc 3 was resolved by the parties agreeing to include the insurance language from section 21 A of the existing
agrcement. [ only have hand written notes regarding the parties' discussion of these issues. Notice that issue 2 is also
included on the October email. Prior to the partics’ mediation with the staff, there had heen some confusion about
whether issue 2 was closed because testimony had been filed on the issue. The|parties thereafier agreed that issue 2 was
in fact closed.

I don't helieve any confirmation of the language went back and forth between the parties, as we agreed to include
language that already appeared in the existing agreement. [ will also forward tg you in a separate email Brian's response
to my email below. 1 believe with this email you now have information regarding each issue that the parties settled prior
to release of the Commission's order. If you plan to request any other information from us for use in a review of the
agreement, please let me know immediately.

Parkey Jordan _
BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. L.
404-335-0794

----- Original Message---—
From; Jordan, Parkey
sant: Thursday, June 07, 2001 10:16 AM
To: ‘bchaikan@etis.com’
Cc: White, Nancy ; Finlen, Patrick
Subject: Arhitration Issues

Brian,

Per my notes, there were originally 66 arbitration issues. | show 10 of those as balng withdrawn during issue identification,

Those are 8, 30, 38, 37, 43, 60, 54, &6, 58 and 64. During the June 8 meesting we diacussed 24 unresalved laaues (in
addition to the 24 issues | am referencing, we also dlacussed and withdrew lssug 84, but as we had previously withdrawn
i, | am not considering it as part of our meeting yesterday). Of the 24 unresolved issues we discussed, we resoived or
withdrew three additional issues, namely, issues 2, 3 and 39. That leaves 32 arbitration issues that Supra will not discuss
until it receives netwark information. Does this line up with your notes and/or regollection?

Parkey Jordan
404-335-0794

o
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From: Jordan, Parkey

Sent:  Tuesday, July 02, 2002 8:14 AM

To: ‘Buechele, Mark'; Jordan, Parkey

Cc: Follensbee, Greg; Nlison, Dave

Subject: RE. Negotiation of Interconnaction Agreemant Final

Mark, as I said before, we are trying desparately to work through the jssues with you. So far we have

contract. We are not in

agreement with Supra about the status of the issue that was arbitrated regarding dispute resolution. The

only discussed one arbitration issue and one other issue relating to thj1

issue raised was "what are the appropriate fora for the submission of
agreement?” The commission found that the PSC was the appropriat
with that statement, so | amn 4 bit concerned about the resolution of th
to try to work through all the issues, see where we agree and disagree

isputes under the new

forum. You apparently disagree
tissue. As [ said before, we need
and work toward resolution of the

issues where we are not in agreement. Unfortunately, our meeting scheduled for today was again
completely unproductive, as you were not prepared to discuss any issues or any language in the
interconnection agreement. [ trust that you will be fully prepared on Wednesday to discuss substantive

issues.

Parkey Jordan
BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
404-335-0794

-----Original Message----- /
From: Buechele, Mark [mailto:Mark.Buechele@stis.conf]
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2002 10:04 AM

To: ‘Jordan, Parkey'; Buechele, Mark

Cc: Follensbee, Greg; Nilson, Dave

Subject: RE: Negotiation of Interconnection Agr

Parkey,

Thank you for your rasponse. Without addregsing the substance of every st

temant made at this time, | will note

that in our conversation Friday morning you finequivacally (and without reservation) stated that the venue
language would ba changed back to the original language found in the tempjate. Yaur response concerns me
because it raises the specter that personsbther than yourself and Greg Follensbee must approve the results of

our final negotiations; and that what we
BeliSouth at anytime and by others in t
tactical reasons. | trust this is not trulythe case and that our future agreem
change. ;

MEB. /

-—---Original Message #---
Fram: Jordan, Parkgy [malito:Parkey.Jordan@BeliSouth.COM)
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2002 7:44 PM

To: 'Buechele, Mark'; Jordan, Parkey

Cc: Follensbee, freg; Nilson, Dave

Subject: RE: Negotiation of Interconnection Agreement Final Langy

v

07/03/2002
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Jordan, Parkey

From: Buechels, Mark [Mark.Buechele@stis.com)
Sent:  Tuesday. July 02, 2002 1:12 PM

To: Jordan, Parkey'; Buachele, Mark

Cc: Follensbee, Greg; Nilson, Dave

Subject: RE: Negollation of interconnection Agreement Final
Parkey,

I am In receipt of yaur e-mail of this morning. | assume that your e-mail wag prapared iast night, but then sent this
morning, hence the incorrect references to the proper day.

In any avent, as you know we spent yesterday trying to verlfy and establish the documents which give rise to
BeliSouth's proposed language in the proposed agreemant which purports 1o refiect the voluntary agreements by
the parties. You and Greg were annoyed that | simply didn't accept your rapreseniations that the changes
accurately raflect the parties’ previous agreements without reference to corrgapondance or other documentation.
Unfortunately, my experience has been that written documentation is far mare accurate than memories of events
dating back more than ane year.

Per our discussion, as of yesterday you were still unable to support all of the changes made as a result of
allegedty voluntary agresments batween the parties. ! would have thought that all changes made by BellSouth as
a rasult of voluntary agresments would have been well documentad with a reference made to the document (or
other carraspondenca) which memorializes the voluntary agreement. Unforiunately, this may not be true in alt
instances. In any event you hava promised to follow up further on these open issues.

Yestorday we agree to cover first the language Involving voluntarily agreed matters; and then move on to .
language derived from the Commission's orders. With respect to timing, you have advised me that BeliSouth I1s - _
unavailable to have discussions on Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday of ngxt week. | trust that BellSouth will

make available the time needed to fully discuss thase mattars.

Lastly, with respact to the isaue of venue, | disagree that the issue was arbitrated. it is my understanding the only
issue actually briefed and advanced by all parties was whaethar or not commercial arbliration could be mandated
as a venue for dispute resolution. Thus the Commission's orders must be r{ad in thia light. On Monday you
agreed with me, but now have reveraed your position completely on this matter.

Per our agreement yesterday, | look forward to discussing this matter furthen with you tomarrow at 1:30 p.m.

MEB.

----- Original Message-----
From; Jordan, Parkey [malito:Parkey.Jordan@BeilSouth.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2002 9:14 AM
To: '‘Buechele, Mark'; Jordan, Parkey
Cc: Follensbee, Greg; Nilson, Dave

Subject: RE: Negotiation of Interconnaétion Agreement Final Langyage

Mark, as I said before, we are tryiflg desparately to work through the issues with you, So far we
have only discussed one arbitratipn issue and one other issue relating to the contract. We are not
in agreement with Supra about the status of the issue that was arbitrated regarding dispute
resolution. The issue raised wgs "what arc the appropriate forg for the submission of disputes
under the new agreement?” The commission found that the PSC was the appropriate forum.
You apparently disagrec withl that statement, so I am a bit congerned about the resolution of that
issue. As | said before, we peed to try to work through all the {ssues, see where we agree and
disagree, and work toward/fresolution of the issues where we ate not in agreement.
Unlonunately, our meeting scheduled {or today was again conjpletely unproductive, as you were

07/03/2002
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From: Jordan, Parkey

Sont:  Tuesday, July 02, 2002 4:08 PM
To: ‘Buechele, Mark'; Jordan, Parkey
Cc: Follenabee, Greg; Nilson, Dave

Subject: RE' Negotiation of Interconnection Agreement Final

Mark, | see no need to continue to rehash theso discussions. BellSout
agreed with your position on the arbitration issue regarding the appro
disputes between the parties. Further, we are not annoyed that you
rcpresentations that BellSouth’s document accurately reflects the agre
contrary, we are annoyed that after having this document since June 1
meetings, you have made no effort to verify independently that the a

with the BellSouth template, the voluntary resolution of issues betw

commission's order. BellSouth believes the document is accurate.
able to review the document and reach its own conclusions as to whe
specific provisions of the document. Further, yesterday (July 1), just
remaining documentation you requested relating to the resolved or wi

BellSouth has made and will continue to make time to discuss these is
meet with you Wednesday, July 3, as scheduled. Please be prepared t
with the proposed agreement. We are also available to continue any d
July S.

Parkey Jordan
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
404-335-0794

Subject: RE: Negotiation bF Interconnection Agreement Final Language
Parkey,

( am in receipt of your g-mail of this morning. | essume that your e-mail was
morning, hence the intorrect referances to the praper day.

In any evant, as y

the parties. Yau

. know we spent yesterday trying to verify end establish t
BellSouth's proposgd language in the proposed agraement which purporta td
d Greg ware annoyed that | simply didn't accept your rep

does not agree and has never
riate fora for resolution of

Il not accept BellSouth's

ent of the parties. To the

3, and afiter scheduling four
eement we provided comports
the parties, and the

assumed that Supra would be
er it agrees or disagrees with
fter our 1:30 call, 1 sent you the
thdrawn issues.

sues. BellSouth is still planning to
0 discuss any issues that Supra has
iscussions, if necessary, on Friday,

F I

prapared last night. but then sent this

he documents which give rise to
reflect the voluntary agreements by
resantations that the changes
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